
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 21, 2019 

6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: October 17, 2019. 
 
 
(1) BZA-1119-29 Sid & Elizabeth Lowman are requesting a Side Setback Variance 

for the property located at 2336 Wexford Lane. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the setback to 10’ in lieu of the required 
15’ to build a bathroom addition. The property is owned by Sid & 
Elizabeth Lowman and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

October 17, 2019 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 
      David Holley, Alt 
      Loring Jones, III 

Jim Griffo 
George Ponder    

 Robert Gower 
       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta, Alt 
       
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of September 19, 2019 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of September 19, 2019 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Gower – yes 
Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Holley - yes 
Mr. Ponder - yes  Mr. Rice - yes       
Motion carried. 

 
 

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0919-25 Lester & Ashley Mason are requesting a Rear Setback Variance 
for the property located at 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the setback to 17’ in lieu of the 
required 30’, to build a retaining wall and covered porch. The 
property is owned by Lester & Ashley Mason and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Mr. Wakefield also explained that the applicants have revised their as-built survey 
and Christopher Brady, City Engineer, was in attendance to answer any engineering 
question.  
 
 Lester Mason was present and stated that they have the revised drawing and said 
they have been in communication with Mr. Brady and Jefferson County Stormwater 
Management. 
 
 Mr. Brady stated his opinion on the case.  
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 13’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 17’ 
in lieu of the required 30’ for the property located at 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive, with the 
stipulation that the applicants follow through with recommendations from Mr. Brady per 
memorandum, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  Motion was carried 
on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Gower – yes 
Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Holley - yes 
Mr. Ponder - yes  Mr. Rice - yes       
Motion carried. 

 
 

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE 
 
BZA-1019-26 Benjamin & Emily Byrd are requesting a Variance for the 

Location of a Fence for the property located at 1293 
Branchwater Lane. The purpose of this request is to build a fence 
in the front setback to allow for adequate backyard space. The 
property is owned by Benjamin & Emily Byrd and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 
 Emily Byrd was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot caused a 
hardship 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 
MOTION Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence for the property 
located at 1293 Branchwater Lane was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  
Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Gower – yes 
Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Holley - yes 
Mr. Ponder - yes  Mr. Rice - yes       
Motion carried. 

 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-1019-27 Watts & Jennifer Ueltschey are requesting a Front Setback 
Variance for the property located at 1548 Panorama Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the setback to 36’ in lieu of the 
required 50’, to build a garage addition. The property is owned by 
Watts & Jennifer Ueltschey and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 
 Watts Ueltschey was present to explain the request and stated that the odd lot shape 
and the steep ravine in the rear caused a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 14’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
36’ in lieu of the required 50’for the property located at 1548 Panorama Drive was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows:     

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Gower – yes 
Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Holley - yes 
Mr. Ponder - yes  Mr. Rice - yes       
Motion carried. 

 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-1019-28 Edwin & Blair Moss are requesting a Side Setback Variance for 
the property located at 2341 Morningstar Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu of the required 
17’, to build a carport. The property is owned by Edwin & Blair 
Moss and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 
 Edwin Moss was present to explain the request and stated that the odd lot shape 
caused a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Ponder asked the applicant if the carport addition would overhang the easement 
on the side. If so, then no variance can be approved. He also stated the measurements 
between each drawing do not match up.  
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.   
  
 Larry Dye, 2345 Morningstar Drive, opposed the request on the grounds that the 
carport would sit too close to their home and will encroach on their privacy.  
 
 David Shealy, 2337 Morningstar Drive, also expressed his opposition. 
 
 Subsequently, Mr. Moss withdrew his case.  
 
 
At 6:37 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM. 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     NOVEMBER 21, 2019 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1119-29 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 15’.  

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2336 Wexford Lane 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Sid C. Lowman 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Elizabeth Lowman 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build a 
bathroom addition. The applicants contend there is a hardship because the lot is oddly-
shaped. The right side of the property begins to veer to the left halfway into the 
property. The house was built out of compliance with the zoning code and this action 
would bring the entire structure into compliance. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 









! 

l 

13.14 

Rear lot comers not accessable 

N<O• ln1S' 

"'---v..JAL_-.. ,I;. 
Vlf<7¼iOtdkane

_______ v __ 

/ 

( ' '

/ 

,,. 
/ 

; 

.,,

/ 

/ 

/ 

1 A 

/ 

/ 

,,. 

, 

/
, 

/ 

/ 

--- 50' R.O.W. 
. 

--� 
�,---,----------\.-

STATE OF ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY 
� S:e1,-t,o H. Gilbert, a Proicssional land Sur,eyor in lhe State or� t-.e-,ebyctrli�/ lo lhe parties Usted beJov.l thal the following is a true and 
0llr'fd cc,py of a map or pl.:tt of a survey mJde by me of the folltr,'M9 � P<Oi::-ol1'f' 
Lot t3A, R•suM!yof Lois 1 and 13 Blocl<. 14o1Dart,y Downs Fow1h Sector and Lot2 Bloclc 14 of Derby Downs Fihh Sedor, as recorded in Map 
8001: 76, Page 52, in lhEl Probcle Offic!? of Jefferson County, Alabama. 
Tile soie purp.,s'! ot \his IVM!"/ h: for use 2s a l,!-Dttg;,se Loan Certificate SU� or Moll.gage Lean CloS.fl1'd Survey $h1W,,ng \he exislP.nce or non -
:r::���;;�!��nf�:f�S::fa'=��:��=y'��f:�:O"m,��:!tat:�i���-aries 
Eascmcnts.orpnldMl.1!\'rar:.o,"Ctcrr-�,u=dllr.d�on&h&surC.o),C1.0Cpt.:i11��1��,eno�•pOltt.gv,•Mf·o,.ines. 
>:rc-cl.t ... or <'-"""111 !ho<cfor [ffl!01)tin; -fhll ..,,,,. 11,o p�c�). •'""'Pl•• """'n, 111111 I h,.,. ccmull,d U\o fe1M!llln,....,ot 
•"'-'lint�,oson Fio:o lfm,d &M>d;,y """' •nd found this l"OP""Y IS 110 -.d in • Flood Hom lot•• (o> ""'"mklod b1 g,.� plotM;l: end !hill an pans o.P tMJ � 1,d dti-1\'tri :we becn�101edil'i �'-'-iUt J:h11 N'Rlo.t roquir11mffl'lt1 er the-�o:fal'dso! txt fa 
Sur.�)"'"9 in lhe SteleofAJ,al,)mil tolhe �of. rrry l.m:-:,1. �- in!ormmtOf'.W be�. 
FIRM Map No 01073C 0566 H September 3, 2010 
This survey is inVBficf unle&s sealed in red ink 

r,�t 
. �-

Scale 1" = 20 feet 
Project No. 20191002 SOUTHEASTERN SURVEYORS, INC. 
As built Suivey 

:1 c\,..,, �/ 
Slaven H. GIibert, P.L.S. 

Elizabeth Lol'ITTlan Alabama Reg. Land Surveyor No 17507 2336 Wexford Lane _'\ ·�c _: 5160 Scsnlc View Drive Vestavia Hills, Alabama 

� -·�, 
Birmingham, Alabama 35210 October 8, 2019 ·�•-�pt•·;4:#" (205) 956-7125 Fax(205) 956-7146 

.. :�: .. �, 

----v---. . .,_ 

L egena 

ilton boondaty morl<e,j ' UIII IV pole 
I open pipe fnd. 
I power box 

I firehyd. 

I• I tree 
I • I capped pipe fnd. I I TV/tel. box 

I water valve I · I offset C(()S$ 

·-·

• I nw anchor 10 I commencing paint 
p� 5/8" reber set17507 I I gas valve 

I 

I 

I 
· ;t! Drain Maahole !;5'1 Sanitary manhole 
THel. Manhole I Si�n 
Mll measured cfm !(Pli _plaited dim 
ffill waler moter l®I gasmoter 
i!l I power mete, 1�·•1;:;1gn 

-• - �haln ltnk fence 
-GOS- gas line 
- W- wat•r J,,.. 
_,_ overt,ead ullllty line -- wtrefance 
_,_ wood ranee 
--- cont<>r 110! - --

12.34

15.65


	AGENDA
	Minutes
	BZA-1119-29



